
From: Parapanou, Sophia <Sophia.Parapanou@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 Jan 2024 09:03:28
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: DCON(A)/23/0881 - Adbaston, Ixworth Road, Honington, IP31 1QX - our ref: 4595
Attachments: 

  

From: Brown & Scarlett <info@brownandscarlett.co.uk> 
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 10:18 AM
To: planning.technical <planning.technical@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: DCON(A)/23/0881 - Adbaston, Ixworth Road, Honington, IP31 1QX - our ref: 4595
 
Dear Sirs
 
Please find attached our Application for Clearance of Condition 11, which is a Pre-commencement Condition on our Application 
reference DC/23/0881/FUL and also our Method Statement.
 
Once we receive a Planning Reference we will pay the fee.
 
Kind regards
 
Anita Winser
 
BROWN & SCARLETT LTD
1 Old Hall Barns
Thurston Road
Pakenham
Suffolk
IP31 2NG
 
Telephone: 01284 768800
 
Registered in England (9352953) VAT REG NO. 282 8025 54
Registered office address: Greenwood House, Greenwood Court, Skyliner Way, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk, IP32 7GY
 
******************************************************************* This email is confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that 
you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this 
email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although 
the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council cannot accept 
responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments. 
********************************************************-W-S- 
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